Meeting Decision Session - Cabinet Member for

Transport, Planning and Economic

Development

Date 19 February 2015

Present Councillor Levene (Cabinet Member)

48. Declarations of Interest

At this point in the meeting, the Cabinet Member was asked to declare any personal, prejudicial or disclosable pecuniary interests that he might have had in the business on the agenda. None were declared.

49. Minutes

Resolved: That the minutes of the Decision Session held on 15

January 2015 be approved and signed by the

Cabinet Member as a correct record.

50. Public Participation - Decision Session

It was reported that there had been three registrations to speak under the Council's Public Participation Scheme Agenda Item 4 (Nunthorpe Grove Petition).

Kathryn Roe had registered to speak in support of the petition on behalf of Local residents and Councillor Gunnell as the Ward Member. Both were not in attendance at the meeting.

Tony Fisher had registered to speak in respect of Agenda Item 5 (Consideration of the junction of Sheriff Hutton Road and The Village Strensall) but had withdrawn his registration before the meeting.

A written representation had been received from the Ward Member Councillor Doughty in respect of Agenda Item 5 and these were reported to the Cabinet Member in advance of the meeting. The representation was also attached to the published agenda.

51. Nunthorpe Grove Petition

The Cabinet Member received a report which asked him to consider a 31 signature petition representing 56% of the properties in Nunthorpe Grove requesting that City of York Council consult with residents about introducing a Residents' Priority Parking Scheme.

Officers reported that following a request from Councillor Gunnell they would write to all residents in Nunthorpe Grove informing them of the decision.

Resolved: That the Cabinet Member approve a formal

consultation with the residents of Nunthorpe Grove

in May 2015.

Reason: Because this is in line with a well established

procedure when dealing with requests for new

Residents Parking Schemes.

52. Consideration of the junction of Sheriff Hutton Road and The Village, Strensall

The Cabinet Member received a report which outlined the response to a petition which had been received following a minor injury to an accompanied child on their journey to school on 5 November 2014.

He appreciated the work that Ward Members had carried out in regards to the petition and also noted that circumstances had changed since the previous feasibility study had been carried out in 2011.

Officers stated that they would take account of the submitted comments from Councillor Doughty and Strensall with Towthorpe Parish Council.

Resolved: That the Cabinet Member:

(i) Instruct Officers to undertake an update of the feasibility study carried out in 2011.

Reason: To enable the impact of recent changes in the area to be established and considered in the development of options and to determine more accurate costs for any possible solutions.

(ii) Instruct Officers to hold a site meeting with representatives of the local community.

Reason: To ensure that the concerns of residents in the area are fully understood during the development of options.

Councillor Levene, Cabinet Member [The meeting started at 5.35 pm and finished at 5.40 pm].